

Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart

1885 -

URL: http://www.olshaustralia.org.au/

Details

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart is an order of the Roman Catholic Church. They were founded in France in 1874 as the sister order to the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart. They first arrived in Australia in 1885, establishing themselves in Sydney before spreading to other parts of the country. They ran a number of Missions, schools, convents and leprosariums in the Northern Territory, Queensland, and South Australia, often in conjunction with the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart. The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart continue to work in Australia.

More info

Related Entries

Ran

• Daly River Mission (1955 - 1977)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart were in charge of the girls at the Daly River Mission.

- Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Primary School (1938 1983?)
- Garden Point Mission (1940 1969)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart were in charge of the girls at the Garden Point Mission.

• Port Keats Mission (1935 - 1978)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart ran Port Keats Mission and were in charge of the girls in the Mission school and dormitories.

Date: 1935 - 1975

Santa Teresa Mission (1953 - 1977)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart were in charge of the girls at the Santa Teresa Mission.

- St Joseph's School, Darwin (1912 1958)
- Little Flower Mission (1935 1942)

The Missionaries of the Sacred Heart ran the Little Flower Mission with the Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart

• Arltunga Mission (1942 - 1953)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart ran Arltunga Mission and were in charge of the girls at the Mission.

- Convent School, Darwin (1908 1912)
- St Mary's School, Darwin (1958 current)
- St Henry's Roman Catholic Asylum (June 1889 1950?)

Date: 1889 - 1942

• Hammond Island Mission Orphanage (1929 - 1952?)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart took over management of the orphanage in 1936.

Date: 1936 - 1942

- Cooyar Mission (1942 1944)
- Convent of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart, Carrieton (1942 1945)

Related Organisations

• Channel Island Leprosarium (1931 - 1955)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred heart provided nursing Sisters who staffed the Channel Island Leprosarium from 1943 to 1955.

Date: 1943 - 1955

• East Arm Leprosarium (1955 - 1982)

The Daughters of Our Lady of the Sacred heart provided nursing Sisters who staffed the East Arm Leprosarium.

Records

Records

• Records held by Roman Catholic Church, Diocese of Darwin (1882? - 1983)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/daughters-of-our-lady-of-the-sacred-heart-3/